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March 1G, 1947 

Board of Governors of the 
Federal Reserve System 

Washington 25, D« C* 

Gentlemen: 

I should like to obtain a copy of the statement 
submitted by Chairman Eccles before the House Banking and 
Currency Committee last week» 

The newspaper accounts are inadequate, and we 
have a very real interest in obtaining the complete state-
ment* 

If available, we would also like to receive a 
transcript of the questions and answers which we understand 
were a part of the Committee Hearings. 

Roy L. Reierson 
Assistant Vice President 
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